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Remsburg, Kristy

From: Olmstead, Joan SGC/

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 8:03 AM
To: VonTill, Bill

Subject: RE: EPAD call with BLM

Thanks for the info Bill. Joan

From: VonTill, Bill ?S‘J\(//

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2009 7:55 AM

To: McConnell, Keith; Orlando, Dominick

Cc: Mclntyre, David; Hull, John; Glenn, Chad; Olmstebd, Joan; Burrows, Ronald; Cohen, Stephen; Garrett, Betty; Gillen,
Daniel; Lancaster, Thomas; Linton, Ron; Mandeville, Douglas; Oxenberg, Tanya; Saxton, John; Striz, Elise; Webb, James;
Weller, Richard

Subject: EPAD call with BLM ,_AI
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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 10:00 AM

To: Pete_Sokolosky@blm.gov; dmcken@wyo.gov

Cc: Bubar, Patrice; Kock, Andrea; VonTill, Bill

Subject: Proposed Agenda for Quarterly Environmental Call

Pete/Don - feel free to add anything you feel should be inciuded. | will set up a bridge line for folks to call in ('l

request 10 lines).

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov



